PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Peter W Smith [smithpw@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 6:08 PM

To: Berrios, llka; Nicholas A Latzy

Cc: LaShawn G Green; Christopher W Becker; Steven D. Thomas; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2
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I suggest rescheduling

CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information protected by legal rules. It is solely for
the use of the intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying
of this communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering
this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify us by phone or reply to the sender via email, then destroy the original message.
Thank you.

From: "Berrios, Ilka" [Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov]

Sent: 09/29/2009 04:49 PM AST

To: Nicholas Latzy

Cc: LaShawn Green; Christopher Becker; "thomassd@bv.com" <thomassd@bv.com>; Peter Smith;
FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

I know this is a late notice, but can we have a conference call tomorrow @ 8am?
This is what is going to be discussed:

RAI 3.7.1-1, the applicant was requested to identify the site-specific SSE and the corresponding OBE. The
Applicant response did not address the site-specific SSE and the corresponding OBE. It appears that the
Certified Seismic Design Response Spectra (CSDRS) is specified as the site specific Safe Shutdown
Earthquake (SSE). Can you clarify and confirm that CSDRS (Certified Seismic Design Response Spectra) is
used to design the site specific safety related structures and systems and components.

RAI 3.7.1-2, the applicant was requested to identify the appropriate FSAR Sections and Figures that address
ground motion time histories. The figure for Horizontal and vertical Hard Rock SSE Spectra for the FERMI
ESP Site was not found in the response. The applicant was requested to provide a location to the figure for
Horizontal and vertical Hard Rock SSE Spectra for the FERMI ESP Site.

From: Nicholas A Latzy [mailto:latzyn@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 11:35 AM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Cc: LaShawn G Green; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith; FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2



We(DTE) will be available for a call on Wednesday after 1:30pm. We would also request any additional
information you may have on the questions the reviewer may have so that we can be prepared for the
phone call. This would be benefical to both parties.

Thank you

Nicholas A. Latzy

Nuclear Development - DTE Energy
(313)-235-3370

To: LaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com>

From: "Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

Date: 09/28/2009 09:16AM

cc: Nicholas A Latzy <latzyn@dteenergy.com>, Christopher W Becker <beckerc@dteenergy.com>,
"thomassd@bv.com" <thomassd@bv.com>, Peter W Smith <smithpw@dteenergy.com>, FermiCOL
Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

One of the reviewers is not available on Tuesday morning. Please let me know when you are available to

reschedule the call. We are available Tuesday afternoon and Wednesday after 1:30pm. If you cannot make it
at these times, we need to reschedule for next week.

Thanks,

Dlha T. PBewiios

Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3179

Mailstop: T-6D38M

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 4:45 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Cc: Nicholas A Latzy; Christopher W Becker; thomassd@bv.com; Peter W Smith
Subject: RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2



Hi Ilka,

Please, provide the meeting information to Peter Smith, Chris Becker, Nick Latzy and Steve Thomas for
the call on Tuesday to discuss these RAI responses (see the cc).

Thank you,

LaShawn Green

DTE Energy

Nuclear Development-Licensing
313-235-8459
greenl@dteenergy.com

"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

"Berrios, Ilka"
<lIlka.Berrios@nrc.gov> LaShawn G Green <greenl@dteenergy.com>

To
09/25/2009 02:51 PM

CcC

RE: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2
Subject

| didn't get specific questions, she just said that wanted to discuss those responses. I'll try to find out and I'll let you know.

From: LaShawn G Green [mailto:greenl@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 2:49 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka

Subject: Re: RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

Hi Ilka,

I will check everyone's availability. Do you know what questions the
reviewer(s) may have? I will not be available next week. I will be attending
the GEH DCD Rev. 6 meeting.

Thank you,

LaShawn Green

DTE Energy

Nuclear Development-Licensing
313-235-8459
greenl@dteenergy.com



"Berrios, Ilka" <Ilka.Berrios@nrc.gov>

"Berrios, Ilka" To
<Illka.Berrios@nrc.gov> LaShawn G Green

<greenl(@dteenergy.com>
09/25/2009 01:17 PM cc

"Tonacci, Mark"

<Mark.Tonacci@nrc.gov>

"Hale, Jerry"

<Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>
Subject

RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2

LaShawn,

We would like to discuss the reponse to RAIs 3.7.1-1 and 3.7.1-2. Is it possible to discuss
these RAIs on Tuesday's call @ 10:00am?

Thanks,

Ilka T. Berrios

Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Phone: 301-415-3179

Mailstop: T-6D38M
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